
From: Rodenbeck, Jay B.
To: "Rojas, Rebecca @ El Paso"
Subject: RE: PR-2018-001459 Plat Revised between Jay Rodenbeck, Jolene Wolfley and Cheryl Somerfeldt is Signed and

Filed!
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 11:14:00 AM

Good morning Rebecca,
 
I noticed that we haven’t yet received a recorded copy of the Preliminary/Final Plat for PR-2018-
001459 which was approved by the DRB on April 24, 2019. If the Plat has been recorded, please send
a digital copy of the Plat to me and to PLNDRS@cabq.gov so that we can file into DMD.
 
Thanks,
 

Jay Rodenbeck
Planner
o 505.924.3994
e jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
 
 
 
 

From: Rodenbeck, Jay B. 
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 2:24 PM
To: 'Rojas, Rebecca @ El Paso' <Rebecca.Rojas@cbre.com>
Cc: Wolfley, Jolene <jwolfley@cabq.gov>; Somerfeldt, Cheryl <csomerfeldt@cabq.gov>; Gould,
Maggie S. <MGould@cabq.gov>
Subject: RE: PR-2018-001459 Plat Revised between Jay Rodenbeck, Jolene Wolfley and Cheryl
Somerfeldt is Signed and Filed!
 
Thanks!
 

From: Rojas, Rebecca @ El Paso <Rebecca.Rojas@cbre.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 2:20 PM
To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>
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
 
I really appreciate you all very much. I recognize our current work from home situation has been a
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bit challenging but you did a fantastic job.
 
Thank you very much.
 
 
Rebecca Rojas | Senior Associate
CBRE | Advisory & Transaction Services
221 N. Kansas, Suite 2100 | El Paso, TX 79901
T +1 915 313 8807 | F +1 915 585 3911 | C +1 915 727 1237
rebecca.rojas@cbre.com | www.cbre.com
  
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
This message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient of this email or believe that you
have received this correspondence in error, please contact the sender through the information provided above and permanently delete this message.

 
 

From: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 12:46 PM
To: Rojas, Rebecca @ El Paso <Rebecca.Rojas@cbre.com>
Cc: Wolfley, Jolene <jwolfley@cabq.gov>; Somerfeldt, Cheryl <csomerfeldt@cabq.gov>; Gould,
Maggie S. <MGould@cabq.gov>
Subject: FW: PR-2018-001459 Plat Revised between Jay Rodenbeck, Jolene Wolfley and Cheryl
Somerfeldt is Signed and Filed!
 

External

 

Rebecca,
 
Attached is the Plat for PR-2018-001459 which has been signed by all members of the DRB.
 
 

Jay Rodenbeck
Planner
o 505.924.3994
e jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
 
 
 

From: Adobe Sign <echosign@echosign.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 12:44 PM
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To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>; Somerfeldt, Cheryl <csomerfeldt@cabq.gov>;
Wolfley, Jolene <jwolfley@cabq.gov>
Subject: PR-2018-001459 Plat Revised between Jay Rodenbeck, Jolene Wolfley and Cheryl
Somerfeldt is Signed and Filed!
 

 

PR-2018-001459 Plat Revised
between Jay Rodenbeck,
Jolene Wolfley and Cheryl
Somerfeldt is Signed and
Filed!
To: Jay Rodenbeck, Cheryl Somerfeldt and
Jolene Wolfley

Attached is a final copy of PR-2018-001459
Plat Revised.

Copies have been automatically sent to all
parties to the agreement.

You can view the document in your Adobe
Sign account.

Why use Adobe Sign:

·         Exchange, Sign, and File Any Document. In Seconds!

·         Set-up Reminders. Instantly Share Copies with
Others.

·         See All of Your Documents, Anytime, Anywhere.

 

To ensure that you continue receiving our emails, please add echosign@echosign.com to your address book or safe list.

======================================================= 
This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.

 
======================================================= 
This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.
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